

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

vs.)

LACEY RAE MOORE)

No. 4:14-CR-00027 BRW

18 U.S.C. § 844(i)

26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)

26 U.S.C. § 5841

26 U.S.C. § 5845(a), (f)

26 U.S.C. § 5871

18 U.S.C. § 3013

18 U.S.C. § 3571

18 U.S.C. § 3583

FILED
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT ARKANSAS

FEB -6 2014

JAMES W. MCCORMACK, CLERK
By:  DEP. CLERK

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1

On or about February 24, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 2

On or about February 25, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at

1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 3

On or about May 15, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 4

On or about May 16, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, and as a direct and proximate result of the Defendant's conduct Little Rock Firefighter C.M. was injured while performing his duties during the fire suppression efforts, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 5

On or about June 4, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive

materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, and as a direct and proximate result of the Defendant's conduct Little Rock Firefighter C.M. was injured while performing his duties during the fire suppression efforts, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 6

On or about June 22, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 7

On or about June 28, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

maliciously damaged and attempted to damage and destroy by means of fire and explosive materials Forest Place Apartments, a building used in interstate commerce and located at 1421 North University Avenue, Little Rock, Arkansas, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(i).

COUNT 8

On or about July 1, 2013, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the Defendant,

LACEY RAE MOORE,

knowingly possessed a firearm, to wit, a destructive device which is an incendiary device and bomb as defined in 26 U.S.C. § 5845(a) and (f), not registered to her in the National Firearms Registration and Transfer Record, in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5841, 5861(d), and 5871.

[End of text. Signature page to follow.]